
From: Szatkowski, Tara
To: Katie Dana
Cc: Lily Feinman; Patti LaChance
Subject: RE: Signed EAC Forms - Booth: 1617 - Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc.
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2024 11:47:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi have them, thanks!
 
Tara Szatkowski
Conference & Expo Operations Manager I NFPA
+1 857 372-0997
tszatkowski@nfpa.org
 
National Fire Protection Association
The leading information and knowledge resource on fire, electrical and related hazards.
 
IT’S A BIG WORLD. LET’S PROTECT IT TOGETHER
 

From: Katie Dana <kdana@ampminc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 11:02 AM
To: Szatkowski, Tara <TSzatkowski@nfpa.org>
Cc: Lily Feinman <lfeinman@reliablesprinkler.com>; Patti LaChance <plachance@ampminc.com>
Subject: Signed EAC Forms - Booth: 1617 - Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc.

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
CAUTION: Always use caution when opening attachments. Make sure you know the sender and are you expecting
one.

 

Hi Tara,
 
Good morning!
 
Please find the signed EAC forms from Lily Feinman with Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc. 
At your earliest convenience, please email me back a confirmation of safe receipt.  We will
send over the required insurance documents once you confirm safe receipt of these forms.
 
Thank you,
 

Katie Dana
+1.989.837.8814
kdana@ampminc.com
ampminc.com
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